## Minutes for October 11, 2021 Booster Meeting

Meeting called to order by Jeff Harper at 7:00pm.

Attendees: Dina French – Baseball Kelli Uhl – Boys Golf Courtney Woody – Girls Soccer/Girls Basketball/Concessions Nicole Sharp – Girls Lax Rebecca Stringer – Dance/B. Bktball Mariah Hill – Boys Volleyball Meridith Barone – Boys Lax Michele Mosley – Boys Tennis Kelly Wilson - Cheer Clay Siereveld – Football Andrea Peake – Girls Volleyball Mike Marshall – Girls Volleyball Jarom Webster – Wrestling Cindy Ackerman – Cheer/Concessions Kim Rabin – Girls Tennis Natalie Still – Track Kathy Asmus – Gymnastics Kelly Gauvey – Girls Soccer/Basketball

**Board Members:** Jeff Harper, Tracy Poppe, Matt Bachman, Kevin Cooney, Pam McGarvey and Kathy Boeskool

**Review Meeting Minutes from September:** Motioned to pass the minutes by Nikki Sharp 2<sup>nd</sup> by Kelli Haberthier. Minutes approved from September meeting. These will be posted on our website as well.

**Treasurer:** Current Assets are at \$158800 with no liabilities. We have had a \$38k net revenue so far this year not including the income from the Fall 5k this past weekend. We are also still expecting another Bingo check for October. The one deposited for this month was actually the check for September. We are way ahead of normal financially. Concessions has brought in \$40k while spending \$24k. We are looking at how to give back to the athletes. If your team has a request please let us know. Jeff, Matt and Kevin will be meeting with Rich to discuss some bigger ticket items that we may be able to help the school pay for. We also have not sold any ads for the new radio system. There is potential for more income there as well.

**Concessions:** Things are going strong and have been very busy. Cindy has the playoff concession dates. Teams will be able to pick up dates to work. Courtney will add the dates to the calendar and distribute it. Dates that we need help for are: Volleyball games on Oct 19, 20,21,23,26 and 30<sup>th</sup>. We need help for soccer games on October 18, 19, 21, 23, 25, 26, 28 and 30<sup>th</sup>. The football playoff draw will be this weekend after our game. We expect to get at least 1 more football game that we will need help working. They will get the winter concessions schedule put together and passed out for teams to sign up to work as well. Getting supplies continues to be an issue but we are able to get our water delivered from Pepsi now.

**Spirit Shop:** We had a little over \$6k in income for the month of September. We finally have more inventory and our hats came in. Michelle at Cooper Sports is still looking for stadium

chairs for us. The Craft Show is November 13<sup>th</sup> and 14<sup>th</sup>. Kelli is looking for 4 people to help work the store those 2 dates. The show is open from 10-4 on the 13<sup>th</sup> and 11-4 on the 14<sup>th</sup>. We also donated a basket of items to the Volleyball team's Hawks for the Cure event.

**Membership:** We have 5 new 1 year memberships and 14 new lifetime memberships so far. Great job from the reps of getting families to join. Teams that have already reached 50% in membership are: Girls golf, boys golf, girls tennis, girls soccer, boys soccer, girls cross country, boys cross country and cheer. Two teams are very close to 100% membership.

**<u>Cheer:</u>** In September the girls held a cheer clinic with the Tomahawks cheerleaders which were a lot of fun. This Friday is Senior Night for the girls.

**<u>Girls Tennis:</u>** They had a great season. Varsity finished 7-2 in the GMC and 12-4 overall. They were 4<sup>th</sup> in the GMC Tournament and 2<sup>nd</sup> in the Coaches Classic Tournament. JV was 7-1 in the GMC(only lost to Mason) and 10-3 overall. They were 1<sup>st</sup> in Flight B of the Coaches Classic Tournament. Many of our players made it to the 2<sup>nd</sup> round of the Sectional Tournament but did not advance. Coach Strahan was the GMC Girls Tennis Coach of the Year! Many thanks to the Boosters for the purchase of the singles sticks. They are great!

**Volleyball:** Freshman and JV have 500 records right now. Varsity is 5-12. They had a tough split this past weekend. They are closing out their regular season this week. The Hawks for the Cure event is coming up on the 14<sup>th</sup>. Thanks to the Boosters for donating a basket for bidding to their event. They play Harrison on October 18<sup>th</sup> for their first tournament game.

**Girls Soccer:** JV is currently 5-6-1 overall and 2-4 in the GMC. They have not gotten to play all their games due to covid issues but are trying to reschedule some of them. Varsity is 7-5-2 overall and 5-0-2 in the GMC. They have not played all their games either and are hoping to make up their game against Middletown to add points for seeds for the playoffs. They finish their regular season Thursday against Fairfield. Their first playoff game is against Hamilton next week. Senior night was held last week for the girls.

**Boys Soccer:** JV is sitting around 500 with their schedule. Varsity is 9-3-2 overall. Their last regular season game is Thursday at Fairfield. They could play West in the Sectional Final. They had Senior night last week for their 10 seniors.

<u>**Cross Country:**</u> They have had quarantine issues and have not had all their races. In the Milford event, boys were 4<sup>th</sup>, girls were 13<sup>th</sup>. At Princeton, boys were 4<sup>th</sup> of 14 and girls were 6<sup>th</sup>. In a dual meet, the boys beat Kings and Girls beat Anderson. Senior night is this Friday with GMC's on Saturday at VOA.

**Football:** Varsity is currently 7-1 and in 1<sup>st</sup> place in the GMC. Huge win over Colerain and the freshmen and JV teams beat them as well for a program sweep. Senior night is Friday against Fairfield and our last regular season game is at West next week. Thanks to the Boosters for feeding the entire program and coaches last week for their Thursday night meal.

<u>Girls Golf</u>: They finished 4<sup>th</sup> in GMC's and 3<sup>rd</sup> in Sectionals. Districts are tomorrow at Glenview. Hoping to advance to the state tournament. They held a family golf scramble as their Senior night celebration.

**Boys Golf:** They won the Wedgewood High School Showcase this past weekend and Joe Wilson was medalist. They finished 2<sup>nd</sup> 4 strokes behind Mason at GMC's which was shortened to 1 day due to the weather. They were 2<sup>nd</sup> at Sectionals behind Mason shooting 289. Districts are this Thursday at Beavercreek Golf Course. They also were 3<sup>rd</sup> at the Hoban event at Firestone Country Club with Joe Wilson tying for medalist and were 4<sup>th</sup> at the prestigious Kiely Cup at Canterbury Country Club, 1 stroke behind Mason.

**Team Requests:** Cheer – requesting new Pom Pom's. They have never asked for this. They need 40 sets at \$22 per set for a total of \$880. Vote was taken and unanimously passed. Boys lacrosse – Requesting 60 dozen balls at \$1139.40. We have provided these in the past. Voted via ballots and unanimously passed. Boys Basketball – requesting 16 foam rollers and 16 stretch bands to aid with recovery time. The total is \$672. Voted and passed unanimously. Wrestling is requesting Boosters to pay for their 1 year Mattboss subscription for a total of \$599. We also have done this in the past. Voted and approved unanimously. Softball – Jeff presented this as Rich could not be there. The softball program has a new coach that is getting the program going again. They have reinstated the junior high softball program which will help with numbers. In order to bring the program up to speed with many competitors, they are requesting the following: Batting practice ball carts, Hitting tees, Travel tees, Hack Attack Machine, New basses and pitchers rubber, Pitching mat and 30 helmets for the girls. The total of the request is \$10199.50. After discussion, a ballot vote was taken and passed unanimously. We also will be doing the painting of the dugouts that we had approved in the past but was never completed.

**Fall 5k:** Great job and many thanks to Pam!! We had great weather and a great turnout after not hosting the race in 2 years. We had 294 runners, with 32 signing up the day of the race. The credit card machine was a huge help. Cross Country had the most participants (82). See the grid at the end of the minutes for the \$\$ donated to all the programs. Food truck business was light, but they will also be at the Bash. Great job overall!

**Booster Bash:** Almost 10 days to go! You can still buy tickets online at the below link. We have sold 130 tickets so far which is ahead of pace for prior years. Tickets are \$50 each and include food, beverages and raffle tickets for the barrels. The food vendors that will be providing food for us are: Smokin' Dews food truck, El Caporal, Raymond's Pizza, Putters, Chick Fil A and Blossom Doughnuts. You can buy tickets at the event if they are still available. Many teams have events that day. Please get your teams' basket to Dina ASAP so she can put them online. There will be a signup sheet for volunteers for the day coming out. The online auction will go live a few days before the event, likely the 21<sup>st</sup>. The link to purchase tickets is: https://hawksboosterbash.wedoauctions.com/.

## Next Meeting: November 8, 2021 at 7pm in Room 200

Meeting Adjourned at 8:00pm.

			Sponsor		
# particpants	Team	Amount	Amount	Amount	TOTAL AMT
6	Athletic Boosters				
16	Baseball	\$160			\$160
29.5	Boys Basketball	\$295		\$93	\$388
2	Boys Golf	\$20			\$20
10	Boys Lacrosse	\$100			\$100
2	Boys Soccer	\$20			\$20
7	Boys tennis	\$70			\$70
10	Boys Volleyball	\$100			\$100
2	Cheer	\$20			\$20
82	Cross country	\$820	\$100		\$920
9	Dance	\$90			\$90
1.5	Football	\$15			\$15
32.5	Girls Basketball	\$325		\$25	\$350

5Girls golf	\$50			\$50
3 Girls Gymnastics	\$30			\$30
2 Girls Lacrosse	\$20			\$20
27.5 Girls Soccer	\$275		\$15	\$290
9Girls Tennis	\$90	\$150		\$240
17 Girls Volleyball	\$170			\$170
4 Lakota East PTSO	\$40			\$40
2 LEHS JV Volleyball	\$20			\$20
8 Marching Band	\$80		\$10	\$90
3 Swimming	\$30			\$30
2 Track and Field	\$20			\$20
2 Wrestling	\$20			\$20
294TOTAL				
(32 day of race, 262 online)				